APPENDIX L

REFERENCES



[This page intentionally left blank.]



REFERENCES
AA Roads. 2006. Interstate-Guide.com. http://www.interstate-guide.com/

Bahr, L.M., and W.P. Lanier. 1981. The ecology of intertidal oyster reefs of the south Atlantic coast: a
community profile. FWS/OBS-81/15. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Office of Biological
Services, Washington, D.C.

Britton, J.C. and B. Morton. 1989. Shore ecology of the Gulf of Mexico. University of Texas Press.
Austin, Texas.

Council on Environmental Quality. 2005. Memorandum from CEQ chairman James Connaughton to
heads of federal agencies regarding guidance on the consideration of past actions in cumulative
effects analysis. June 24, 2005.

Council on Environmental Quality. 1997.Considering Cumulative Effects Under NEPA.

Cowardin, L.M, V. Carter, F.C. Golet, and E.T. LaRoe. 1979. Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater
Habitats of the United States. FWS/OBS-79/31. United States Fish and Wildlife Service,
Washington D.C.

Damell, R.M. 1958. Food habits of fishes and larger invertebrates of Lake Pontchartrain, Louisiana, an
estuarine community. Publication of the Institute of Marine Science, University of Texas 5: 353-
416.

Dorsey, G. 2007. KMLP: Meeting with Stream Property Management re: wetland mitigation options. E-
mail to Dave De Caro. Entrix. January 5, 2007.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 2006a. Sabine Pass LNG Terminal Phase 1l Environmental
Assessment. FERC. Washington D.C.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 2006b. Creole Trail LNG Terminal and Pipeline Project Final
Environmental Impact Statement. FERC. Washington D.C.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 2004. Final Environmental Impact Statement, Sabine Pass LNG
and Pipeline Project (Phase | Project FEIS). FERC. Washington D.C.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 2003. Greenbrier Pipeline Project Final Environmental Impact
Statement. FERC. Washington, D.C.

Fish and Wildlife Research Institute (FWRI). No date. Bonnethead Shark (Sphyrna tiburo). Florida
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission. http://research.myfwc.com/features/
view article.asp?id=12764.

Fritts, T. H., A. B. Irvine, R. D. Jennings, L. A. Collum, W. Hoffman, and M. A. McGehee. 1983.
Turtles, Birds, and Mammals in the Northern Gulf of Mexico and Nearby Atlantic Waters.
FWS/OBS-82/65. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Office of Biological Services. Washington,
DC.

Galveston Bay Estuary Program (GBEP). 2006. The Quiet Invasion: A Guide to Invasive Plants of the
Galveston Bay Area. Houston Advanced Research Center.

L-1 Appendix L


http://research.myfwc.com/features/view_article.asp?id=12764
http://research.myfwc.com/features/view_article.asp?id=12764

Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council. 2004. Final Environmental Impact Statement for the
Generic Essential Fish Habitat Amendment to the Following Fishery Management Plans of the
GOM: Shrimp Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Red Drum Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Reef
Fish Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Stone Crab Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Coral and Coral
Reef Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Spiny Lobster Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico and South
Atlantic, and Coastal Migratory Pelagic Resources of the Gulf of Mexico and South Atlantic.
Tampa, Florida.

Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council. 2003. Tables for the Draft Environmental Impact
Statement for the Generic Essential Fish Habitat Amendment to the Following Fishery
Management Plans of the Gulf of Mexico (GOM): Shrimp Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Red
Drum Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Reef Fish Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Stone Crab
Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Coral and Coral Reef Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico, Spiny
Lobster Fishery of the Gulf of Mexico and South Atlantic, and Coastal Migratory Pelagic
Resources of the Gulf of Mexico and South Atlantic. Tampa, Florida.

Haller, Jack. 2006. RE: CRP Land in Acadia Parish. E-mail to Jennifer Ward. Evangeline County FSA
Office. November 16, 2006.

Hildebrand, H. H. 1982. A Historical Review of the Status of Sea Turtles Populations in the Western
Gulf of Mexico. In Bjorndal, K. A. (ed.), Biology and Conservation of Sea Turtles. November
26-30, 1979. Proceedings of the World Conference on Sea Turtle Conservation, Washington,
DC. Smithsonian Institution Press. Washington, DC.

International Conference of Building Officials. 1997. Uniform Building Code and Uniform Mechanical
Code.

Jones, D.J., G.S. Kramer, D.N. Gideon, and R.J. Eiber, 1986. "An Analysis of Reportable Incidents for
Natural Gas Transportation and Gathering Lines 1970 Through June 1984." NG-18 Report No.
158, Pipeline Research Committee of the American Gas Association.

LaCoast. 2006a. Black Bayou Hydrological Restoration (CS-27). _http://www.lacoast.gov/reports/
display.asp?projectNumber=CS-27&reportType= general

LaCoast. 2006b. Perry Ridge Shore Protection (CS-24). http://www.lacoast.gov/reports/
display.asp?projectNumber=CS-24&reportType= general

LandOwner Resource Center. 2005. Extension Notes: Conserving the Forest Interior: A Threatened
Wildlife Habitat. Manotick, Ontario.

Lohoefener, R. R., W. Hoggard, K. Mullin, C. Roden, and C. Rogers. 1990. Association of Sea Turtles
with Petroleum Platforms in the North-Central Gulf of Mexico. Final Report. MMS 90-0025.
Minerals Management Service, Gulf of Mexico OCS Region, New Orleans, Louisiana.

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality. 2006a. Leaking Storage Underground Database.
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Portals/O/remediation/form_5222 r01.xls

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality. 2006b. Brownfields Initiative and VVoluntary
Remediation Program. http://www.deqg.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/ 269/Default.aspx

L-2 Appendix L


http://www.lacoast.gov/reports/%20display.asp?projectNumber=CS-27&reportType=%20general
http://www.lacoast.gov/reports/%20display.asp?projectNumber=CS-27&reportType=%20general
http://www.lacoast.gov/reports/%20display.asp?projectNumber=CS-24&reportType=%20general
http://www.lacoast.gov/reports/%20display.asp?projectNumber=CS-24&reportType=%20general
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Portals/0/remediation/
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/tabid/

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality. 2006c. Water Quality Assessment in Louisiana.
http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/ Default.aspx?tabid=1674.

Louisiana Department of Natural Resources. 2006. Oyster Lease Survey Section Web Page.
http://oysterweb.dnr.state.la.us/oyster/default.ntm Accessed November 2006.

Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. 2002. Water Use in Louisiana, 2002.
Department of Transportation and Development, Water Resources Special Report No. 15.

Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries. 2006a Phone conversation between Mike Harbison
(LDWF marine fisheries manager) and Bob Honig (AMEC Paragon) regarding marine
commercial and recreational fisheries. August 18,2006.

Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries. 2006b. Letter from Nicole Lorenz (LDWF; for Gary
Lester) to Bob Honig (AMEC Paragon) state T&E species. April 18, 2006.

Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries. 2006¢. E-mail from Nicole Lorenz (LADWF) to Bob
Honig (AMEC Paragon) regarding life history data on the old prairie crawfish and the crested
caracara. July 11, 2006.

Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries. 2005. Standard LDWF Provisions for Coastal Use
Permits (CUPs) in Currently Unproductive Public Oyster Seed Grounds. http://dnr.louisiana.gov/
crm/coastmgt/ permitsmitigation/oyster.asp. Accessed November 2006.

Louisiana Geological Survey 2006. Generalized Geology of Louisiana. http://www.lgs.Isu.edu/pubs/
gengeotext.pdf.

Louisiana Speaks. 2006. Long Term Community Recovery Plans by Parish. http://www.louisianaspeaks-
parishplans.org/ParishHome.cfm Accessed 2006.

Louisiana State University Agricultural Center (LSU AG Center). 2006. Early History and Development
of Crawfish Aquaculture. http://www.lsuagcenter.com/
en/our_offices/research_stations/Rice/Features/Publications/Early+History
+and+Development+of+Crawfish+Agquaculture.htm. Accessed September 2006.

Louisiana State University Agricultural Center (LSU AG Center). 2005. Louisiana Summary:
Agricultural and Natural Resources. Louisiana State University Agricultural Center, Louisiana
Agricultural Experiment Station, and the Louisiana Cooperative Extension Service.

Louisiana State University Agricultural Center (LSU AG Center), 2001. Louisiana Water.
Louisiana State University, Ag Center. Baton Rouge, Louisiana. Accessed at
http://www.Isuagcenter.com/water/waterquantity/chicotaquifer.asp.

Lovelace, J.K., J.W. Fontenot, J.W. and Frederick, C.P., 2004, Withdrawals, Water Levels, and Specific
Conductance in the Chicot Aquifer System in Southwestern Louisiana, 200-03, USGS Scientific
Investigations Report 2004-5212.

McCulloh, Richard P. 2001. Public Information Series No. 8, Active Faults in East Baton Route Parish,
Louisiana, Louisiana Geological Survey. Baton Rouge, Lousiana.

L-3 Appendix L


http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/
http://oysterweb.dnr.state.la.us/oyster/default.htm
http://dnr.louisiana.gov/%20crm/coastmgt/%20permitsmitigation/oyster.asp
http://dnr.louisiana.gov/%20crm/coastmgt/%20permitsmitigation/oyster.asp
http://www.lgs.lsu.edu/pubs/%20gengeotext.pdf
http://www.lgs.lsu.edu/pubs/%20gengeotext.pdf
http://www.louisianaspeaks-parishplans.org/ParishHome.cfm
http://www.louisianaspeaks-parishplans.org/ParishHome.cfm
http://www.lsuagcenter.com/%20en/our_offices/research_stations/Rice/Features/Publications/Early+History%20+and+Development+of+Crawfish+Aquaculture.htm
http://www.lsuagcenter.com/%20en/our_offices/research_stations/Rice/Features/Publications/Early+History%20+and+Development+of+Crawfish+Aquaculture.htm
http://www.lsuagcenter.com/%20en/our_offices/research_stations/Rice/Features/Publications/Early+History%20+and+Development+of+Crawfish+Aquaculture.htm
http://www.lsuagcenter.com/water/waterquantity/

MilebyMile.com. Louisiana — Creole Nature Trail. 2006. http://www.milebymile.com/main/
United States/L ouisiana/byway/Creole_Nature_Trail.html

Minerals Management Service (MMS). 2002. Outer Continental Shelf Oil and Gas Leasing Program:
2002-2007. Central and Western Planning Areas. Final Environmental Impact Statement.
Volume I. OCS EIS/EA MMS 2002-006. Gulf of Mexico OCS Region, New Orleans, Louisiana.

Minerals Management Service (MMS). 2001. Proposed Use of Floating Production, Storage, and
Offloading Systems on the Gulf of Mexico Outer Continental Shelf. Final Environmental Impact
Statement. OCS EIS/EA MKMS 2000-090. Gulf of Mexico OCS Region, New Orleans,
Louisiana.

National Atlas. 2006. The National Atlas of the United States. http://nationalatlas.gov/. Accessed April
2006.

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA). 1996. Sustainable Development Indicator
Group: Section 1.2.2.5 Rangeland. http://www.hqg.nasa.gov/iwgsdi/ Rangeland.html. Accessed
September 2006.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. 2006a. Letter from Rickey Ruebsamen (NOAA,; for
Miles Croom) to Secretary Salas (FERC) regarding essential fish habitat. April 18, 2006

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. 2006b. Final Consolidated Atlantic Highly
Migratory Species Fishery management Plan. Office of Sustainable Fisheries, Highly Migratory
Species Management Division, Silver Spring, Maryland.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. 2006c¢. Letter from David Bernhart (NOAA) to Bob
Honig (AMEC Paragon) regarding threatened and endangered species. August 15, 2006.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. 2002a. Biological Opinion on Gulf of Mexico Outer
Continental Shelf Multi-Lease Sale (185, 187, 190, 192, 194, 198, 200, 201). Endangered
Species Act — Section 7 Consultation. Consultation No. F/SER/2002/0718.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. 2002b. Loggerhead Sea Turtles (Caretta caretta).
Office of Protected Resources. http://www.nmfs.noaa.qgov/ pr/species/ turtles/ loggerhead.html.
Accessed November, 2005.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. 1998. Relative Abundance Maps. Galveston
Laboratory. http://galveston.ssp.nmfs.gov/research/fisheryecology/ EFH/Relative/index.html.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. No date. Leatherback Turtle (Dermochelys
coriacea). http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ pr/species/turtles/ leatherback.htm. Accessed September,
2006.

National Marine Fisheries Service and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1992. Recovery Plan for
Leatherback Turtles (Dermochelys coriacea) in the United States. Caribbean, Atlantic and Gulf
of Mexico. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and the National Marine Fisheries
Service, Washington, DC.

L-4 Appendix L


http://www.milebymile.com/main/%20United_States/Louisiana/byway/Creole_Nature_Trail.html
http://www.milebymile.com/main/%20United_States/Louisiana/byway/Creole_Nature_Trail.html
http://nationalatlas.gov/
http://www.hq.nasa.gov/iwgsdi/Rangeland.html
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/species/%20turtles/%20loggerhead.html
http://galveston.ssp.nmfs.gov/research/fisheryecology/%20EFH/Relative/index.html
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/%20pr/species/turtles/%20leatherback.htm

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 1991. Recovery
Plan for the United States. Population of Loggerhead Turtle (Caretta caretta). National Oceanic
and Atmospheric Administration and the National Marine Fisheries Service, Washington, DC.

National Park Service (NPS). 2006a. Brown Pelican. http://www.nps.gov/chis/naturescience/brown-
pelican.htm. Accessed September, 2006.

National Park Service (NPS). 2006b. Roseate Spoonbill (Platalea ajaja). _http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/
huntwild/wild/species/index.phtml?0=spoonbill&print=true Accessed September, 2006.

Natural Resources Conservation Service. 2006a. Southern Coastal Plain and Caribbean, Soil Survey
Region #15. Major Land Resources Areas in Louisiana. http://www.mo15.nrcs.usda.gov/
technical/mlra_la.html.

Natural Resources Conservation Service. 2006b. Soils. Official Soil Series Descriptions.
http://soils.usda.gov/technical/ classification/osd/ index.html.

Natural Resources Conservation Service. 2006c. Soil Data Mart. Soil Survey Geographic (SSURGO)
Database for USA 2002. http://soildatamart.nrcs.usda.gov.

Odum, W.E., C.C. Mclvor, and T.J. Smith, I1l. 1982. The ecology of the mangroves of south Florida: a
community profile. FWS/OBS-81/24. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Office of Biological
Services, Washington, D.C.

Office of Energy Projects. 2002. Guidelines for Reporting on Cultural Resource Investigations for
Pipeline Projects. http://www.ferc.gov/industries/gas/ enviro/culresor.pdf.

Osmond, D.L., Line, D.E., Gale, J.A., Gannon, R.W., Knott, C.B., Bartenhagen, K.A., Turner, M.H.,
Coffey, S.W., Spooner, J., Wells, J., Walker, J.C., Hargrove, L.L., Foster, M.A., Robillard, P.D.,
and Lehning, D.W. 1995. WATERSHEDSS: Water, Soil and Hydro-Environmental Decision
Support System. http://h20sparc.wg.ncsu.edu.

Perez-Farfante, I. 1969. Western Atlantic shrimps of the genus Penaeus. Fish Bull. 67: 461-591.

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Administration. 2005. Distribution and Transmission
Accident and Incident Data. http://ops.dot.gov/stats/|A98.htm

Renken, R. A. 1998. Ground Water Atlas of the United States, Arkansas, Louisiana, Muississippi,
United States Geological Survey HA 730-F. Ruth, J.M. 2006. . Partners in Flight - U.S.
Website. Served by the USGS Patuxent Wildlife Research Center, Laurel, Maryland.
www.partnersinflight.org. Accessed 2006.

Ruth, J.M. 2006. Partners in Flight - U.S. Website. Served by the USGS Patuxent Wildlife
Research Center, Laurel, Maryland. www.partnersinflight.org. Accessed 2006.

Teal, J.M, and M. Teal. 1969. Life and death of the salt marsh. Little Brown and Company, Boston.
278 pp.

Texas Department of Environmental Quality . 2006. An Introduction to the Texas Surface Water Quality
Standards http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/permitting/water quality/wq assessment/standards/
WQ standards_intro.html

L-5 Appendix L


http://www.nps.gov/chis/naturescience/brown-pelican.htm
http://www.nps.gov/chis/naturescience/brown-pelican.htm
http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/%20huntwild/wild/species/index.phtml?o=spoonbill&print=true
http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/%20huntwild/wild/species/index.phtml?o=spoonbill&print=true
http://h2osparc.wq.ncsu.edu/
http://www.partnersinflight.org/
http://www.partnersinflight.org/
http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/permitting/water_quality/wq_assessment/standards/%20WQ_standards_intro.html
http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/permitting/water_quality/wq_assessment/standards/%20WQ_standards_intro.html

United States Army Corps of Engineers. 2006. Phone conversation between James Little (COE) and

Jennifer Ward (Entrix) regarding regulatory function of drainage ditches. December 20, 2006.

United States Army Corps of Engineers. 1987. Wetlands Delineation Manual, Technical Report Y-87-1,

u.S.

u.S.

uU.S.

u.sS.

u.S.

uU.S.

u.S.

uU.S.

u.S.

u.S.

u.S.

u.S.

u.S.

uU.S.

Environmental Laboratory, 1987, U.S. Army Waterways Experiment Station 1987, Vicksburg,
MS.

Census Bureau. 2005. State and County Quick Facts. http://quickfacts.census.gov/gfd/

Census Bureau. 2004. 2000 Tiger/Line Data. http://www.census.gov/geo/wwwi/tiger/tiger2k/
tgr2000.html

Department of Agriculture (USDA), Farms Services Agency. 2007. Cumulative CPR Enrollment by
County, FY 2004. http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA/webapp?area=home&subject=copr&topic=crp-
st. Accessed January 2007.

Department of Agriculture (USDA). 2006. Personal Communication. Evangeline County FSA
Office.

Department of Agriculture, Soil Survey Division Staff. 1993. Soil Survey Manual. USDA
Agricultural Handbook 18. U. S. Government Printing Office,Washington, DC.

Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census. 1996. Statistical Abstract of the United States
118th Edition.

Department of Energy. 2006. Annual Energy Outlook 2006 with Projections to 2030.
http://www.eia.doe.gov/oiaf/aeo/index.html

Department of Transportation. 1987. Annual Report on Pipeline Safety - Calendar Year 1987.

Environmental Protection Agency. 2006a. National Priorities List Sites in Louisiana.
http://www.epa.gov/superfund/sites/npl/la.htm.

Environmental Protection Agency. 2006b. Map of Sole Source Aquifers. Region 6.
http://www.epa.gov/ Arkansas/6xa/ssa_map_big.jpa.

Environmental Protection Agency. 2004. The Incidence and Severity of Sediment Contamination in
Surface Waters of the United States, National Sediment Quality Survey, Second Edition. EPA
823-R-04-007. November 2004. Office of Science and Technology.

Environmental Protection Agency. 1997. The Incidence and Severity of Sediment Contamination in
Surface Waters of the United States. EPA 823-R-97-006. Office of Science and Technology.

Environmental Protection Agency. 1974. Community Noise, NTID 300.3. Information on Levels
of Noise Requisite to Protect Public Health and Welfare with an Adequate Margin of Safety,
Washington, D.C.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 2007. Phone conversation between Dave Swallow (FWS) and Jennifer
Ward (ENTRIX) regarding FWS easement lands. January 8, 2007.

L-6 Appendix L


http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/
http://www.census.gov/geo/www/tiger/tiger2k/
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA/webapp?area=home&subject=copr&topic=crp-st
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA/webapp?area=home&subject=copr&topic=crp-st
http://www.eia.doe.gov/oiaf/aeo/index.html
http://www.epa.gov/Arkansas/6xa/ssa_map_big.jpg

u.S.

u.S.

u.S.

u.S.

uU.S.

u.S.

u.S.

u.S.

u.S.

u.S.

u.sS.

u.S.

u.S.

u.S.

uU.S.

u.S.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 2006a. Letter from James Boggs (FWS) Lafayette, Louisiana, to Bob
Honig, regarding T&E species. May 10, 2006.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 2006b. North Louisiana Refuge Complex. http://www.fws.gov/
northlouisiana/.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 2006¢c. Overview of the Sabine National Wildlife Refuge.
http://www.fws.gov/ refuges/profiles/index.cfm?id=43640. Accessed 2006.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 2003. Red-cockaded Woodpecker Recovery Plan, Second Revision.
http://www.fws.gov/rcwrecovery/recovery plan.htm.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 2002a. Leatherback Sea Turtle (Dermochelys coriacea) Fact Sheet.
http://northflorida.fws.qgov/SeaTurtles/ Turtle%20FactSheets/leatherback-sea-turtle.htm.
Accessed April 2003.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 2002b. Hawksbill Sea Turtle (Eretmochelys imbricata) Fact Sheet.
http://northflorida.fws.gov/SeaTurtles/Turtle%20FactSheets/ Hawksbill-Sea-Turtle.htm.
Accessed April 2003.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 2002c. Green Sea Turtle (Chelonia mydas) Fact Sheet. Available online:
http://northflorida.fws.gov/SeaTurtles/Turtle%20FactSheets/ Green-Sea-Turtle.htm. Accessed
April 2003.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 1999. South Florida Multi-Species Recovery Plan. http://www.fws.gov/
verobeach/Programs/Recovery /vbms4.html. Accessed November 2005.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 1995. Brown Pelican. http://www.fws.gov/endangered/i/b/sab2s.html.
Accessed September 2006.

Fish and Wildlife Service. 1983. Red-Cockaded Woodpecker. http://www.fws.gov/
endangered/i/b/sab4a.html. Accessed September 2006.

Fish and Wildlife Service. No date(a). Sabine National Wildlife Refuge. Available at
http://www.fws.gov/swlarefugecomplex/sabine/. Accessed September 2006.

Fish and Wildlife Service. No date(b). Lacassine National Wildlife Refuge.
http://www.fws.gov/swlarefugecomplex/lacassine/. Accessed September 2006.

Fish and Wildlife Service. No date(c). Bald Eagle.
http://www.fws.gov/endangered/i/b/msab0h.html. Accessed October, 2006.

Geological Survey. 2006a. 1990 Land Use and Land Cover Data. http://eros.usgs.gov/
products/landcover/lulc.html

Geological Survey. 2006b. 1988 National Wetlands Inventory Data. National Wetlands Research
Center. http://www.nwrc.usgs.gov/data.htm

Geological Survey. 2006¢. 2002 USGS National Seismic Hazard Maps, Conterminous United
States, Revised April 2003, U.S. Geological Survey website, http://earthquake.usgs.gov/
research/hazmaps/products_data/2002/ 2002April03/US/USpga500v4.pdf. Accessed April 2006.

L-7 Appendix L


http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/refuges/profiles/index.cfm?id=43640
http://northflorida.fws.gov/SeaTurtles/%20Turtle%20FactSheets/leatherback-sea-turtle.htm
http://northflorida.fws.gov/SeaTurtles/Turtle%20FactSheets/%20Hawksbill-Sea-Turtle.htm
http://northflorida.fws.gov/SeaTurtles/Turtle%20FactSheets/%20Green-Sea-Turtle.htm
http://www.fws.gov/%20verobeach/Programs/Recovery%20/vbms4.html
http://www.fws.gov/%20verobeach/Programs/Recovery%20/vbms4.html
http://www.fws.gov/endangered/i/b/sab2s.html
http://www.fws.gov/%20endangered/i/b/sab4a.html
http://www.fws.gov/%20endangered/i/b/sab4a.html
http://www.fws.gov/swlarefugecomplex/sabine/
http://www.fws.gov/swlarefugecomplex/sabine/
http://www.fws.gov/endangered/i/b/msab0h.html
http://eros.usgs.gov/%20products/landcover/lulc.html
http://eros.usgs.gov/%20products/landcover/lulc.html
http://www.nwrc.usgs.gov/data.htm
http://earthquake.usgs.gov/%20research/hazmaps/products_data/2002/%202002April03/US/USpga500v4.pdf
http://earthquake.usgs.gov/%20research/hazmaps/products_data/2002/%202002April03/US/USpga500v4.pdf

U.S. Geological Survey. 2003. Map: 100+ Years of Land Change for Coastal Louisiana. Map 1D
USGS-NWRC 2003-03-085. USGS National Wetlands Research Center, Lafayette, Louisiana.

U.S. Geological Survey. 1998. Groundwater Atlas of the United States. Arkansas, Louisiana,
Mississippi. HA 730-F. http://capp.water.usgs.gov/ gwa/ch_f/F-textl.html

Youd, T.L. and .M. Idriss. 2001. Liquefaction resistance of soils: Summary report from the 1996
NCEER and 1998 NCEER/NSF workshop on evaluation of liquefaction resistance of soils.
Journal of Geotechnical and Geoenvironmental Engineering. 127(4):297-313.

L-8 Appendix L


http://capp.water.usgs.gov/%20gwa/ch_f/F-text1.html

